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Kay Flynn
From: Marsha Rule [Marsha@reuphlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 6:01 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us Q@/

Subject: Dkt. 060300-TL Notice of Deposition 2 GW
Attachments: GT Com Notice of Depo - Buckley.pdf : £

Filed on behalf of:

GTC Inc. d/b/a GT Com

By:

Marsha Rule, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
215 So. Monroe St. Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301

850.681.6788

Docket No. 060300-TL

Petition for recovery of intrastate costs and expenses relating to repair, restoration and replacement of facilities damaged by
Hurricane Dennis by GTC, Inc. d/b/a/ GT Com

Title of Filing:

Notice of Deposition (Buckley)

Number of pages: 2 CMP
Marsha E. Rule, Esq. CoM
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. CTR l

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ECR

(850) 681-6788 (office)

(850) 681-6515 (fax) 1€ S
marsha@reuphlaw.com ore
Confidentiality Note: This e-mail is intended only for the person or RCA

entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is

priveleged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. SCR
Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or the information

herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or SGA _____
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, SEC [

is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call

the receptionist at Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. at (850) OTH

681-6788, and destroy the original message and all copies.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for recovery of intrastate costs )
and expenses relating to repair, restoration ) Docket No. 060300-TP
and replacement of facilities damaged by Hurricane )
Dennis by GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com ) Filed: June 13, 2006
)
NOTICE OF DEPOSITION

TO:
Florida Public Service Commission
Adam Teitzman, Esq.
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will take the oral deposition of Michael
Buckley. at the following agreed-upon time, date:
Friday, June 16, 2006
Immediately following the 8:30 a.m. deposition of Hugh Larkin, Jr.
Room 382 D Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399
The deponent is requested to bring with him copies of all work papers or other materials
used in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case. This deposition is being taken for the
purpose of discovery, for use at trial, or for such other purposes as are permitted under the

applicable rules, before an official court reporter or before a notary public, or some other officer

duly authorized by law to take depositions.

Please govern yourselves accordingly.
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/s/ Marsha E. Rule
Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.
Marsha E. Rule, Esq.
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P.A.
P. O. Box 551
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Telephone: 850-681-6788

Attorneys for GTC Inc. d/b/a GT Com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
U.S. and electronic mail this 12" day of June, 2006, to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Adam Teitzman, Esq.

2450 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
ateitzman @psc.state.fl.us

Office of Public Counsel
Charles J. Beck, Esq.

111 West Madison St., #812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
beck.charles @leg.state.fl.us

/s/  Marsha E. Rule
Attomey




